Senate Document SD 92-15
(Approved, 2/8/1993)

MEMORANDUM

TO: Fort Wayne Senate

FROM: Educational Policy Committee

DATE: January 12, 1993

SUBJECT: Proposed Academic Calendars for 1994-95 and 1995-96

DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for implementation

RESOLVED, that the Senate approve the attached academic calendars
for 1994-95 and 1995-96 as prepared by the Calendar Subcommittee.
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ACADEMIC CALENDAR FOR 1994-1995

Fall Semester, 1994

22 August

2 September
6 September
6-7 October

23 November

28 November
12-18 December

Classes Begin

Classes Suspended at 4:30pm
Classes Resume

Classes Suspended

(until 4:30pm Friday)
Thanksgiving Recess Begins
at 4:30pm

Classes Resume ;
Final Exam Week/ Last Week
of Classes

Spring Semester, 1995

9 January
16 January

6 March
13 March
14 April
17 April
1-7 May

10 May

Classes Begin

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day
Recess

Spring Recess Begins
Classes Resunme

Classes Suspended at 4:30pm
Classes Resume

Final Exam Week/ Last Week
of Classes

Commencement

Summer Session I, 1995

15 May
29 May
23 June

Classes Begin
Memorial Day Recess
Classes End

Summer Session II, 1995

26 June
4 July
4 August

Classes Begin
Independence Day Recess
Classes End



